

# State of Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Damage Prevention Board

BRAD LITTLE
Governor
RUSSELL BARRON
Administrator

11341 W Chinden Blvd. P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0063 (208) 334-3233 dopl.idaho.gov

#### Minutes of 04/17/2025

**Division** 

Staff:

Board Members Stephen Boorman, Chair

**Present:** Julie Maki, Vice-Chair

Jerry Piper
Jeff Brooks
Evan Powers
Merril Quayle
Sean Courtright
Scott Spears
Curtis Reno

Amy Lorenzo, Executive Officer

Gus Tate, Legal Counsel Amanda Lee, Board Support Specialist

Tara Hinderliter, Tech. Records Spec. 2 Jeannien DeWitt, Educ./Trng. Spec.

**Board Members** Michael Kimmel

**Absent:** 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM MT by Chair Stephen Boorman.

#### APPROVAL OF 01/16/2025 MINUTES

A motion was made to approve the 01/16/2025 minutes with the changes discussed by the Board. The motion carried unanimously.

#### AMENDED AGENDA

Due to the unexpected absence of Wayne Hammon, Idaho Associated General Contractors, Executive Officer Amy Lorenzo proposed that the agenda be revised to exclude the topic "Wayne Hammon, AGC – Discussion of History of Damage Prevention" and include the topic "Justin Johnson, City of Shelley – Copper Removal".

Acting in good faith and pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-204(4)(c), a motion was made and seconded to amend the agenda, removing the topic "Wayne Hammon, AGC – Discussion of History of Damage Prevention" and adding the topic "Justin Johnson, City of Shelley – Copper Removal". The motion carried unanimously.

### **DIVISION BUSINESS**

**Damage Prevention Month Proclamation:** Education/Training Specialist (ETS) Jeannien DeWitt sent a draft of the 2025 Proclamation to the Governor to be approved for publication.

Wayne Hammon, AGC – Discussion of History of Damage Prevention: This topic will be discussed at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

**Justin Johnson, City of Shelley – Copper Removal:** The City of Shelley will be installing meters and replacing all copper piping city wide, including lines from the meters to houses with the homeowners' consent, within the next three to five years. The city intends to use tracer wire while the replacement occurs.

**Education/Outreach Update:** ETS DeWitt reviewed the events completed for 2025 and presented the planned events for later this year.

**2025** Conference Discussion – New Date: Due to frozen federal grant funds, the Damage Prevention Safe Digging Conference, originally intended for Spring, has been postponed. Information on the conference will be posted once available.

**Legislative Update – Broadband:** ETS DeWitt is creating a presentation to review the impacts of House Bill 180 on broadband infrastructure. Board Member Merril Quayle will address microtrenching at the next Board meeting.

### **BOARD BUSINESS**

**Public Comment:** There were no comments from the public.

**Financial Review:** Executive Officer Amy Lorenzo presented the Second Quarter Financials and presented updates on the hold that was placed, and since removed, on the Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety Administration (PHMSA) grant.

**Date/DIRT Report:** There were no questions or discussions regarding this topic.

**Notice of Violation (NOV) Activity Report:** Technical Records Specialist 2 (TRS2) Tara Hinderliter informed the Board that previous complaints are still being investigated, and three additional complaints have been received in the last week. The complaint process, including how complaints are managed within the new OASIS licensing system, was reviewed by TRS2 Hinderliter.

## AMENDED AGENDA

Due to the recent procurement of important information and acting in good faith, EO Lorenzo proposed that the agenda be amended to include an "Executive Session". Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-204(4)(c), a motion was made and seconded to amend the agenda to include an "Executive Session". The motion carried unanimously.

# **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

Motion to Enter Executive Session: A motion was made and seconded that the Board enter executive session under Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(d) to consider records that are exempt from disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Law, Idaho Code § 74-106(9). The purpose of the executive session is to consider documents relating to the fitness of an applicant to be granted a license or registration. Roll call: Chairman Boorman—aye, Vice-Chairman Maki—aye, Board Member Powers—aye, Board Member Reno—aye, Board Member Brooks—aye, Board Member Spears—aye, Board Member Quayle—aye, Board Member Courtright—aye, and Board Member Piper—aye. The motion carried unanimously.

**Motion to Leave Executive Session:** A motion was made and seconded to leave executive session. The motion carried unanimously.

## **SPRING TRAINING**

The following topics were discussed:

- PHMSA Damage Reporting Safety Enforcement; Presented by David Applebaum of PHMSA
- Idaho Public Utilities Commission's Role in Pipeline Safety
- Which State Agency is Responsible for Underwater Boring
- Tap Point Procedures
- Enforcement for Non-Compliant Violators
- Review of Drafted Edits to Title 55 Chapter 22 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention

## **ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:24 PM.

04/17/2025al